
Dear Rob Bingham, 
 
We have implemented your final technical corrections. The line item corrections were implemented as 
requested with minimal changes to the manuscript. The requested changes to the date format was 
implemented throughout the manuscript and in table 1, figure 4, and figure 5. The requested changes 
are italics below: 
 
Line 78: remove "exists" (erroneous second instance in this sentence) 
Line 87: lowercase, "western" 
Lines 284-294: Would be improved if all sentences were written consistently in past tense. 
Line 361: sp. Glen (one n) 
Throughout manuscript: I would suggest formatting all dates as e.g. 18 July 2013, rather than e.g. 
07/13/2013. The former format is more intuitive to the international audience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joseph Graly 


